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November 8,1948

Dear Clarene:

With reference to the George P. Livermore Williams B #1, NE NW SE
section 3, T.13 S, R.31 E, we have had no advice from Cooperative Producing
Association that they took over the well., In order to keep their reccrds
straight they should have filed a C-102 showing change of ownership.

No letter has come in on change of ownership, so as far as we know
the well is still operated by George Livermore. Mr, Denton could probably
furnish you with a copy of this letter - and you might send us a copy too,
but we also want the form filed with the well file.

Yours truly,







